Mike Kuo

From: SUN-HEE KIM (HCT) [alondra@hct.co.kr]
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2006 1:56 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: kentkim (HCT America); khpark (HCT)
Subject: Re: FCC Equipment Authorization System
Hi Mike,
Thank you for your cooperation.
We retested the Peak power again. Please review the below table.
The phone was connected with Base Station Simulator and Power Meter using the power divider.
Then we read the Peak and Average power of the Power Meter.

Equipment list;

- Base Station Simulator: E5515C

- Power Meter(C) Model: E4416A
Manufacture: Agilent

- Power Sensor(C) Model: E9327A

Manufacture: Agilent

CONDUCTED POWER

Mode CDMA 800 (ch 383) CDMA 1900 (ch 600)
Peak (dBm) Average Peak (dBm) Average
(dBm) (dBm)
RC1, SO2, Full Rate 27.6 24.9 27.4 24.8
RC1, SO55, Full Rate 27.5 24.9 27.5 24.8
RC2, SO9, Full Rate 27.5 24.9 27.5 24.9
RC2, SO55, Full Rate 27.4 24.9 27.6 24.8
RC3, SO2, Full Rate 27.5 24.8 27.6 24.9
RC3, SO55, Full Rate 27.6 24.9 27.6 24.9
RC4, SO2, Full Rate 27.5 24.9 27.5 24.9
RC4, SO55, Full Rate 27.6 24.9 27.5 24.9
RC5, SO9, Full Rate 27.5 24.9 27.4 24.8
RC5, SO55, Full Rate 27.4 24.9 27.4 24.8
RC3, S0O32, (+ F-SCH) Full
RS ( ) 275 24.9 275 24.8
RC3, S0O32, (+ SCH) Full
RS (+ SCH) °7.5 24.9 07.4 24.9

If you need more information, please let me know ASAP!

Best Regards,

SunHee, Kim

Sun-hee Kim

Product Compliance Division
10/18/2006



Hyundai Calibration & Certification Co.,Ltd (HCT)
San 136-1, Ami-ri , Bubal-eup, Icheon-si,
Kyounki- do, Korea (467-701)

TEL.: (82-31) 639-8565/ 8518
FAX : (82-31) 639-8525/ 8535
C.P: (82-11) 9558-9875

E-mail : alondra@hct.co.kr
http :// www.hct.co.kr

————— Original Message ————-

From: "Mike Kuo" <mike.kuo@ccsemc.com>

To: "SUN-HEE KIM (HCT)" <alondra@hct.co.kr>
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2006 5:28 AM
Subject: FW: FCC Equipment Authorization System

> Hi Sun—-Hee :

>

> Please provide detail measurement procedures that you used while
> performing peak and average output power.

est Regards

B

Mike Kuo
Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road

Morgan Hill CA 95037

Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105

Fax: (408)463-0888

e—mail:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com
http://www.ccsemc.com

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYV

————— Original Message———--

> From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology
> [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]

> Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2006 1:24 PM

> To: Mike Kuo

> Subject: FCC Equipment Authorization System

>

> To: Mike Kuo

> From: Martin Perrine

> Martin.Perrine@fcc.gov

> FCC Equipment Authorization Branch
>

> Re: FCC ID: PP4PN-E330

>

> Applicant: Pantech & Curitel Communications, Inc.
> Correspondence Reference Number: 32498

> 731 Confirmation Number: TC307001

> Date of Original Email: 10/10/2006

>

> Subject: FCC Equipment Authorization System

>

> Regarding your answer. Please detail how the test was conducted. Peak
> to average ratios of only .1 or .2 dB was not expected for this signal

> type.

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
> continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
> requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
> result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917(c).

>
> DO NOT Reply to this email by using the Reply button. In order for your
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> response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response
> via the Internet at www.fcc.gov, E-Filing, OET TCB Electronic Filing,

> TCB Login. If the response is submitted through Add Attachments, a

> message which informs the processing staff that a new exhibit has been
> submitted must also be submitted via Submit Correspondence. Also,

> please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
> not be submitted.

>

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be

> directed to the e—mail address listed below the name of the sender.

VvV VV

10/18/2006



